
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Alasdair Slessor 
09 November 2006 12:04 
Susan Clark; Andie Harper 
Trudi Craggs 
FW: Utility design dates as promised 

I'm sorry, I may not be in full view to the detail, but this seems to be going backwards? 

This programme will not allow us to start on time. 

We have discussed issuing drawings to AMIS to run in parallel with issue to SU's, and prior to tie approval to short cut 
the process. 

Can we discuss as part of our programming review this afternoon? 

Thanks, 

Alasdair. 

From: John McAloon -TSS 
Sent: 09 November 2006 10:59 
To: Tom Hickman - TSS; Dominick Stuart - TSS; Alasdair Slessor 
Subject: FW: Utility design dates as promised 

Gents, 

Revised forecast dates hot off the press as of last night. 
Carla has just been given an update from SDS Utilities team leader on forecast completion dates. 
It doesn't make for very good reading with respect to the areas we wish to start MUDFA programme. 

Regards, 

John McAloon - TSS 
Project Planner 

Edinburgh Trams Project 
City Point 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SBH 

Tel. No. 

E-mail : john.mcaloon@tie.ltd.uk 

From: Jones, Carla [mailto:JonesCa@pbworld.com] 
Sent: Wed 08/11/2006 18:28 
To: John McAloon - TSS 
Cc: Pluse, David 
Subject: FW: Utility design dates as promised 
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Hi John, 

After further updates on the programme the following dates now apply. 

Issue DD For sue Approval 1A 16/2 
Issue DD For sue Approval 3A 7/2 
Issue DD For sue Approval 38 14/3 
Issue DD For sue Approval 3C 27/3 

Thanks, 
Carla 

From: Jones, Carla 
Sent: 08 November 2006 16:58 
To: John McAloon - TSS 
Cc: Pluse, David 
Subject: Utility design dates as promised 

Hi John, 

As discussed earlier, I have just completed the utilities update for this month. The latest dates are: 

Issue DD For sue Approval 1A 
Issue DD For sue Approval 1 B 
Issue DD For sue Approval 1 c 
Issue DD For sue Approval 1 D 
Issue DD For sue Approval 2A 
Issue DD For sue Approval 3A 
Issue DD For sue Approval 38 
Issue DD For sue Approval 3C 
Issue DD For sue Approval SA 
Issue DD For sue Approval SB 
Issue DD For sue Approval SC 
Issue DD For sue Approval 6 
Issue DD For sue Approval 7 A 

Thanks. 

9/1 
14/3 
20/3 
23/3 
22/12 
29/1 
5/3 
2/4 
24/1 
2/3 
3/1 

22/12 
30/1 

Kind regards, 

Carla Jones 
Planning Manager Edinburgh Tram 
PB Limited 
~ Citypoint 

1st Floor 

EH12 SHD 

65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
Midlothian 

~ email: jonesca@pbworld.com 

if tel: + 

~ fax: 

Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be privileged and/or confidential. The contents may also be 
protected by copyright, design right or other intellectual property rights which are and shall remain the property of Parsons Brinckerhoff Limited. 
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Security Warning: Please note that this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure communications medium. We 
advise that you understand and observe this lack of security when e-mailing us. 

Viruses. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing 
practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free and maintain up to date adequate virus-checking software. We accept no liability for any 
damage due to virus transmission or infection, however caused. 

If you have received this e-mail in error we would be grateful if you could highlight the error to us. 
This email is sent by either Parsons Brinckerhoff Limited, company number 2554514 or PB Limited, company number 656314 both companies registered in 
England and Wales having their registered office at Amber Court, William Armstrong Drive, Newcastle upon Tyne 
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